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If this action is not implemented within 30 days after the date of this decision, you should contact 
United Healthcare. If you experience problems with the implementation of this decision, you 
should report this in writing to the Director of the Board of Hearings, at the address on the first 
page of this decision. 
 
 
   
 Kimberly Scanlon 
 Hearing Officer 
 Board of Hearings 
 
cc: 
MassHealth Representative:  United Healthcare SCO, Attn:  Susan Coutinho McAllister, MD, LTC 
Medical Director, 950 Winter St., Ste. 3800, Waltham, MA 02451, 856-287-2743 

 
 
 

 
treatment plan, as discussed at the hearing. 




